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BACKGROUND: 
 
Fire Station 18 was approved by the voters in a bond package in 2008. However, the approval 
of the construction of this station did not include operational staffing costs or capital equipment 
needs required for opening a new fire station. This briefing will include five alternatives to cover 
operational staffing and capital equipment costs. 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 
PowerPoint – Fire Station #18 – Operational Staffing 
Informal Staff Report 
Map – Station Responses 2014 
 
 
 
 

Fire Station #18 – Operational Staffing 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
City Council Meeting of July 14, 2015 
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